

The Daily Nebraskan

Vol. IV, No. 2

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA, LINCOLN, WEDNESDAY, SEPT. 28, 1904.

Price 5 Cents.

TO OFFER REPORT

College Settlement Board Will Submit Constitution This Morning.

New Members to be Elected. — Prof. Caldwell Will Talk.

The convocation period this morning will be given over to the college settlement board. A mass meeting has been called, to which all members of the faculty and student body are invited. Reports of the past year's work will be presented by the treasurer, Professor H. W. Caldwell, and by the president, Professor Grumann. An election will be held to fill vacancies on the board of directors, in accordance with the constitution and by-laws published below, which will be submitted to the meeting for adoption. One faculty member, and four student members are to be chosen.

COLLEGE SETTLEMENT ASSOCIATION—CONSTITUTION.

Article I.—Name.

The name of this association shall be "The College Settlement Association of Lincoln, Nebraska."

Article II.—Objects.

The objects of this association shall be (1) to maintain a college settlement house in the city of Lincoln in the state of Nebraska; (2) to encourage students to reside in such house; (3) to promote and organize non-resident work in the neighborhood adjacent to said house, and (4) in general to promote and direct the spirit of helpfulness and ministry to others.

Article III.—Organization.

The membership of this society shall consist of all members of the faculty and student body of the University of Nebraska who have contributed to its support, and all other persons who contribute \$2.00 or more annually. The government of this society shall be vested in a board of directors consisting of ten members, four of whom shall be students of the State University elected by the student body, three of whom shall be elected by the university faculty from their own number, and four of whom shall be elected from among other citizens of Lincoln by the board of directors. The student members of the board shall hold office for one year. The faculty and citizen members of the board shall hold office for three years and their terms of office shall be so arranged that one new member shall be elected annually from the faculty and one from the non-university membership. The board shall elect by ballot from their own number a president and a secretary. They shall also elect a treasurer. The board shall have power to appoint such committees as it may deem expedient to carry on the work of the society. The board shall have power also to hire and appoint resident and other assistants to conduct the work of the society. It shall be the duty of the board of directors to manage the property and control the funds of the society, to take suitable measures for the attainment of the objects of the society, and to submit a written report of the year's work at the annual meeting. The board shall adopt its own by-laws and shall have full power to act for the interest of the society in any exigency not provided for by this constitution.

Article IV.—Meetings.

The annual meeting for the election of faculty and student members of the board and hearing of reports of officers shall be held during the first three weeks of the first semester of the college year. Special meeting may be called on three days' notice by the president or three members of the board. At a meeting for the election

of the members of the board a quorum shall consist of five members of the faculty and ten members of the student body. At a meeting of the board of directors five members shall constitute a quorum.

Article V.—Amendments.

Amendments may be adopted by a two-thirds vote of those present at an annual meeting of the society or at a special meeting provided that notice of the intention to make an amendment has been given in the call for the meeting.

BY-LAWS.

Article I.—Order of Business.

Article II.—Meetings.

The regular meetings of the board of directors to be held on the first Saturday of each month at the College Settlement. Special meetings of the board may be called at any time by the president or by any three members, provided notice be given.

Article III.—Funds of the Society.

All funds of the society shall be turned over to the treasurer and he shall keep as near as possible a list of the names of those who have contributed and a record of all other sources of revenue. The funds shall be kept in a bank and paid out only on checks. Bills will not be paid until they have been allowed at a meeting of the board of directors and counter-signed by the president. The treasurer shall make an annual report for the year ending August 31st. His report shall include the sources of all receipts and a classified list of all expenditures and an account of contributions other than cash received during the year.

NO CAPTAIN YET.

Athletic Board Defers Base Ball Election Again.

The athletic board met last night in Dr. Clapp's office and transacted business of considerable importance. The date of the proposed Alumni game was definitely fixed as Wednesday, October 12. A special committee, consisting of the football manager and coach was appointed to arrange other mid-week games.

The prices for the Grinnell game next Saturday were fixed at 50 cents for general admission and 75 cents for grandstand tickets.

It was decided to play the Haskell Indian game at Kansas City according to the schedule, and final arrangements were discussed. Nothing was determined upon as to an excursion to the game.

The election of a baseball captain, which was deferred last spring, and the choosing of baseball and track team managers, was made the special order of business for the next meeting of the board, to be held in Dr. Clapp's office next Monday evening. Candidates for these positions are requested to hand their names to Dr. Clapp before that time.

John Bender and Clarence Steen are presumed to be candidates for the baseball captaincy. Murray Townsend is not in school this year. Earl Eager, J. F. Allen and Fred A. Sweeley are understood to be after the baseball managerment, while John Morrison, assistant manager of the football team, and A. T. Charlton want to run the track team.

Innocents Meet.

The Innocents met yesterday morning for the first time this year. The principal business transacted was the election of John Allen as chief yell leader, and Will Ramsey as assistant. It was also decided that rooting squads should at once be organized, and that practice rooting should be conducted every afternoon at football practice. This is to be begun as soon as possible.

\$5.00 for \$4.00. Good Health Care.

PLAYS GOOD GAME

Lincoln High School Holds Cornhuskers Down to Three Touchdowns.

Shows Much Better Form Than Grand Island Collegians.

A surprise was sprung on the small crowd which gathered on Nebraska field yesterday afternoon to see the Cornhuskers, experienced by one college game, wipe the earth with the Lincoln High School team in the game postponed from September 17. For whereas most of the crowd looked for a score even greater than that rolled up against Grand Island last Saturday, the High School lads not only held the score to 0-0 in the first half, but really had the better of the game. Only when an entirely fresh first team was put in against the tired Lincoln boys at the beginning of the second half did the Scarlet and Cream score begin to grow, but even when the game closed the score was only 17-0, as compared with 23-6 in the opening game a year ago. However, the difference in score is more due to the fact that the halves were fifteen and ten minutes in length than to any fault in the Cornhuskers' game, although fumbling was a little too frequent and would have proved costly in a harder game.

For the High School Captain Saults at right end played the star game, especially on defense; and only once did the slippery Bender get around him. Rathbone made the longest gain for the Lincoln boys, and Uhl hit the line fiercely on tackle bucks. For the University Burns played an excellent game at the tackle position, and Reddick brought forth a round of applause in the first half by a very pretty flying tackle. The most sensational stunts of the game were two sprints for a touchdown by Bender and Fenlon, on two successive first downs. Fenlon is being tried at half back, where his weight and his speed after once getting started make him one of the most likely candidates. Bender has lost none of his dodging ability, and promises to be as elusive as he was last year.

The game opened with the High School kicking to Reddick, who returned ten yards. Two plays netted only three yards, and Drain was forced to punt, the ball going out of bounds on Lincoln's forty-yard line. Uhl took three yards through tackle, but the University held and forced a punt to Reddick, who was downed in his tracks. Two more small gains and Drain again punted thirty yards, with no return. Rathbone and Uhl presented the team with a first down, and then the former broke through tackle and gained fifteen yards until downed by Reddick. Then and there a brace, and the High School punted fifteen yards and regained the ball on a fumble and then reciprocated. Drain was forced to another punt immediately, the ball going out of bounds on the forty-yard line. A mass on tackle gave Uhl five yards, and another brought two more. The half ended with the ball in Lincoln's hands in the center field and honors even. Score, 0-0.

For the short second half Booth put in all his old stars, leaving only Burns and Richardson in. Bender kicked to the fifteen-yard line and downs his own man. The H. S. punted at once and the ball went out of bounds at the thirty-five-yard line. Fenlon failed to gain around the end, Bender made three yards through tackle and three more around end. Fenlon made four through tackle, and Bender made it first down. A center buck by Mason only gave two yards,

but Fenlon carried the pig-skin ten yards in a mass-on-tackle. Bender made five more, and by a bad fumble on the fifteen-yard line Fenlon lost the ball. After two unsuccessful line bucks the H. S. punted to Benedict, who returned fifteen yards to the forty yard line. Fenlon drew 10 yards and Gebhardt forced Bender out of bounds on a left shift with no gain. Time was taken out, during which Lincoln relieved Burns at tackle, and then Fenlon skirted right end for twenty yards to a touchdown. Benedict kicked a very pretty goal from the corner of the field. During the intermission Johnson went in at end in place of Robertson.

The High School kicked to Bender, who returned five yards, and on the first play Fenlon broke loose and raced down the field to a second touchdown. Benedict added a pretty goal. Weller delievered Fenlon. High School again kicked to Benedict and this time Bender finally managed to escape Saults and made another touchdown. The goal was too easy, however, and Benedict missed it. Again the High School kicked to Benedict, who made a return punt to the ten-yard line, and on the first formation time was called. Score, 17-0.

The line-up was as follows:

| High School. | University. |
|--------------|--------------------|
| Bronson | Denslow, Standeven |
| | Left end. |
| Hildebrand | Lundin, Mason |
| | Left tackle. |
| Sommerhalder | Harvey, Spear |
| | Left guard. |
| Collins | Richardson, Borg |
| | Center. |
| Bowers | Shaak, Richardson |
| | Right guard. |
| Harrison | Burns |
| | Right tackle. |
| Saultz | Ryan, Johnson |
| | Right end. |
| | Reddick, Benedict |
| | Quarterback. |
| Rathbone | Fenlon, Weller |
| | Left halfback. |
| Uhl | Drain, Bender |
| | Right halfback. |
| Gebhardt | Kimmel, Mason |
| | Fullback. |
| | Referee—Condra. |
| | Umpire—Westover. |

SOPHS ELECT.

Choose Their Entire Ticket by Acclamation.

A large number of Sophomores assembled in Memorial hall at chapel time yesterday morning and elected a complete list of officers with not a trace of the rag-chewing that marked the deliberations of last year's second year people.

Considerable interest had been aroused in the meeting, from the fact that it was the first class meeting of the year, to which the prospect of a lively fight added materially. To the surprise of everyone, however, the entire list was chosen by acclamation, and with no bickerings whatever. A number of Freshmen, Juniors and Seniors were present, but offered no interference with the proceedings of the Sophomores.

Mr. Albert Wolf, of Odell, was chosen president. The remainder of the officers were as follows: Vice-president, D. L. Cramer; secretary and treasurer, Flossy Erford; attorney, Mr. Grinnell. The name of Mr. R. H. Findley, who had been prominently mentioned for the presidency, was not presented.

The University School of Music Cafe. Meals a la carte. Everything first class; fine chef, good service. Take lunch with us.

The Famous will give a special discount of 10 per cent to university students on all purchases of millinery, kid gloves, corsets, etc.

Chapin Bros., Florists, 127 So. 13th.